
BRO CERNYW COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MARCH 26TH 2025 AT 7:30PM

HELD AT NGWYTHERIN

1 WELCOME AND APOLOGIES
1.1 All were welcomed by Clwyd Roberts (CR) 
1.2 Present:  Einir  Williams  (EW), Ann  Vaughan  (AV),  Diane  Roberts  (DR),  Euros  Williams

(EUW), John Harris (JH), & Catrin Griffiths (Clerk, CWG)
1.3 Apologies: Myrddin Davies (MGD), Jane Roberts (JR), Sara Thomas (ST) & Austin Roberts

(AR)
1.4 Absent: Gwydion Jones (GJ)

2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST
No declaration.

3 MINUTES TO APPROVE 19TH FEBRUARY 2015 
Proposed correct by JH and seconded by AV. 

4 MATTERS ARISING
4.1 DR said that the roof of the Little Shop has been repaired and the cones have gone.  

4.2 AV referred to item 5.2 where everyone approved the application as long as there was no
other development on the site but said that another application had since been received.  CR
responded that the council had approved but there was a lot of conditions.

4.4 Van in Pandy Tudur – the situation remains the same and the owner has promised to move
it within 3 weeks.  After the time elapsed CWG contacted the site owner and said that the van
had not been moved and that the owner has refused to move it again.  CR said to contact with
Emrys Felin to discuss the matter.

4.5 Request received during the month for a letter to support a grant application by Sir Henry
Jones Museum.  Following a number of councillors responding saying that they wanted to send a
support letter, it was drafted by CWG and sent to Shirley Williams.  

4.6 Public Meeting 15/5/25 – Decided to design a poster to advertise the event and response
leaflets  for  those  unable  to  attend.   Posters  will  be  placed  on  the  website,  Facebook,  local
noticeboards,  shop, Stag,  bus stop near the shop, Y Gadlas,  and advertise during chapel and
church services and on Class Dojo.  Paper copies of the response sheets could also be placed in
the shop and the Stag.  Decided on 15th May as a closing date for responses to coincide with the
public meeting.  CR will chair and CWG to take minutes.
JH said it was possible to contact a society that has done this on Anglesey to see what grants are
available and it was beneficial to have a 2G playing field rather than 4G as 2G is for all sports but
4G is only suitable for football.

5 PLANNING APPLICATIONS
5.1 0/52340 1 Tai Newyddion, Bryn Y Clochydd, Gwytherin LL22 8UT
All  rejected  on  the  basis  that  it  does  not  follow  rules  and  it  is  within  conservation  area.
Discussed  after  reviewing  the  documents  that  it  did  not  appear  to  be  in  the  sited  correct
location.

5.2 0/52343 Plas yn Trofarth, Llangernyw LL22 8RD
All approved.



5.3 0/52349 Pen Y Ffridd, Waterloo, Llangernyw LL22 8RH
CWG had sent remarks already as it was not possible to extend the closing date this time and it
was needed by 19th March.  The councillors supported as long as it was used for the intended
applied for use only. 

5.4 0/52355 1 Pentre Cottages, Tyddyn Dicws, Gwytherin LL22 8UU
All approved.
 
6 COUNCIL MATTERS
6.1 Monitory Rules - CWG has followed Un Llais template and adapted to make it relevant for

Llangernyw Community Council.  A sub-committee (CR, DR & EW) met to discuss further.
Decided that CWG send it to everyone to see the final draft,  and if happy then it can be
passed during the next meeting.

6.2 Section 6 Report – Biodiversity – a presentation on this will be held on 14/4/25 at 7.  CWG
was asked to send on the information to AV also.  

6.2 Plant  and  seed  exchange  –  a  request  received  during  the  month  from  Sir  Henry  Jones
Museum to hold an event together.  EW said that she agreed and that it coincides with the
the community council’s biodiversity plan.  DR said that it was better to hold the event at the
Cwm to promote the museum.  Decided to hold on 26/4/25 from 11 until 1.  In the event of
rain,  it  could be  relocated to the  Church,  AV said that  she would ask Gwenda Cooper’s
permission for this.  CWG to organise the event with Celia.  DR agreed to make refreshments
and it was agreed the community council pay for tea, coffee, sugar, milk and biscuits as a
contribution.

6.3 Notice of Inspection from Inspectorate Wales for 2024-25 received.  

7 COUNTY COUNCILLOR’S REPORT
7.1 Llangernyw Bridge - remedial works completed yesterday.  
7.2 Pandy  Tudur  Bridge  –  telephone  discussion  this  morning  with  County  Council’s  head
engineer.  He has assured me that the bridge would be repaired this year and hopefully during
the summer.   
7.3 Footpath past the Bridge – had a word with Geraint Fferm about moving the fence to the
correct location. 
7.4 Hafodunos Footpath – had received a complaint about trees on the path and had passed this
on to the county council.  CR said he would discuss this further with AR and perhaps ask Kevin
to cut them. 
7.5 Application to fix parts of the A548 has gone before the Cabinet.

 
8 MONITORY MATTERS
8.1 Extraordinary invoice from Un Llais Cymru – all agreed to pay.
8.2 Paid annual contribution for defibrillator electricity costs outside the Stag - £25.
8.3 Message from Kids Cancer Charity asking for contribution – decided not to contribute.
8.4 Message  from  Marie  Curie  Daffodil  Appeal  asking  for  contribution  -  decided  not  to
contribute
8.5 Membership  invoice  received  from  Un  Llais  for  2025-26  of  £209  –  all  agreed  to  pay
membership again this year.
8.6 Letter  from  Eisteddfod  Gadeiriol  Dyffryn  Conwy  asking  for  contribution  –  agreed  to
contribute £30.
8.7 DR asked about the historical VAT that needs to be reclaimed.  CR said he would phone Iona
again.  Discussed that the VAT needs to be reclaimed within 4 years for goods and 6 months for



services.   CWG was asked to send a list of the items asked Iona for last year’s audit to CR so he
can ask for them again. 

9 CORRESPONDENCE
Sent the following to everyone for information:
9.1 Council Budget 2025/26 
9.2 Breakdown of the fee in the extraordinary invoice from Inspectorate Wales 
9.3 Annual Report from Wales Independent Panel for Financial Recognition 2025 
9.4 Information about Cost of Living Support Team online events  by Un Llais
9.5 Inspector’s decision on the planning permission appeal regarding application CAS-03601-
N1M0X2 Pen Y Bryn Wind Turbine, Pen Y Bryn Trofarth, Betws Yn Rhos, LL22 8BE 0/51012 –
CR said it had been now approved by Welsh Government. 
9.6 Final Decisions Senedd Survey 
9.7 Un Llais Cymru Training Dates March - June 2025 
9.8 National Awards Conference 2025
9.9 Digital Guidelines
9.10 Exciting News: New Website Launch - Un Llais Cymru

10 BILLS
10.1 Enlli translating - £95
All agreed to pay the above.

11 LOCAL MATTERS
AV Asked if the piece of grass at the bottom of Llangernyw Church should be left uncut again
this year.  Iwan Edwards thought it was a good idea to leave this piece, had seen 3 species of
butterfly there.  All agreed to keep the land for wildlife.  Also added that the Gardening Club had
been held during the month with an interesting talk by Tony Hickinbottom.

DR Asked if it was possible to have more 20mph signs in Llangernyw?  EW said that Llanarmon
yn Iâl Community Council had number plate recognition cameras.  AV added that there are signs
to warn you going into a 20mph limit area in Llansannan.  CR replied that the council could be
asked for permission to put signs on council  poles and EUW added that children signs have
more impact, perhaps ask the school to create some.  Added that he had been unable to get all
the paint off the bust stop and CWG said she would go and help.  In addition said that a lot of
people ask when the footpath is going to be open.

EUW Advised that Emrys Tyddyn Uchaf had said that the school taxi doesn’t collect the children
through Hendre road now due to health and safety.  Other children on this road used to get a
taxi but this doesn’t happen now.  Decided for CWG to pass the matter on to AR.

EW Said  that  the  sides  of  the  road  are  no  longer  being  cleaned,  especially  the  road  from
Gwytherin to Pant Cefn.  Decided that CWG to ask AR to see if it was possible to have a sweeper
in the area.

12 NEXT MEETING
30th April 2025 at Pandy Tudur
Meeting concluded 21:10
Minutes taken by CWG


